Public Serpire Conmumission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 7, 2002
TO: Kay Flynn, Bureau Chief, Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
FROM: Sally Simmons, Bureau Chief, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement A4S

Patricia Christensen, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ¥~ #'<
RE: Docket No. 020880-TP, Confidential Documents

The dispute which gave rise to the opening of this docket was settled by the parties, and this
docket has been closed since September 12, 2002. Consequently, document numbers 08447-02 and
08448-02, which were filed with a claim for confidentiality, may be returned to Verizon. In
addition, document number 08467-02, which was filed by staff, merely directed CCA as to what

information to include in the docket title. Accordingly, staff does not believe that this document
needs to remain confidential.
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